Print Form 1

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Kentuckv Center for African-American Heritage Kin Killin' Kin 2 ZxAr bt
Applicant Requested Amount: $10.000
Appropriation Request Amount: $10.000

Executive Summary of Request

This visually powerful and thought-provoking traveling exhibition focuses on youth and gun violence in our
communities. The KY Center for African American Heritgae will host this exhibit of original works by James
Pate from his highly acclaimed KKK, September - November 2018, This series speaks to the need of
engaging our youth in finding positive alternatives and solutions to the violence and negative behaviors.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? . []Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [W No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [0 Yes [ No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). T have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have aiso completed the disclosure section below, if required.

"~

5 %@Mw "/ﬂﬁa& 53118
District # imary Sponsor Signature ount Date

Primary Spensor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its cmployees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
Kentucky Center for African American Heritage Kin Killin' Kin Exhibit

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 5
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:

Kentucky Center for African American Heritage Kin Killin' Kin Exhibit

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 3
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
3 | Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant OrganizationKentucky Center for African American Heritage

Program Name and Request Amount Kin Killin' Kin Exhibit $10,000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member{s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Alele

i

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c} 3, 4,6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program out31de the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

[Eﬁ%%

Is the entity’s board member list {with term length/term limits} included?

A
[

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

e

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor {if request is for capital expense) included?

is the most recent annual audit {if required by organization} included?

o)
f

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) inciuded?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Ea

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

R
0

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

R
[

Are the evaluation forms {if program participants are given evaluation forms} included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity ptan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

i

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

&
[

Prepared by: Myra Friend Ellis Date; 5-31-18
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Proposal for the Kin Killin’ Kin Exhibit at the
Kentucky Center for African American Heritage
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1- APPLICANT INFORMATION
| Legal Name of Applicant Organization:  Kentucky Center for African American Heritage
(a.f Ji;_t_ed on: http:/fwww.sos.ky. gov@usmesg[records
'oe_Street & Mailing Address: 1701 West Muhammad AII Blvd

Aukram Burton | Title: Executive Director
502-583-4855 | Email:
| Fmanc.;i&ﬁi;"&"' Hosea Mitchell . T;iie ' 'fl'é'hief Financial Officer
Phone 502-583-4100 Emall ! hosea.mitchel

Organization s ﬁepresentatlve who atterlded NDF Trammg

T 1701 West Muhamma'd'Ah Blvd
Ik es

I —

S[Ef 'II'IHD!?\, 2 IP'ROG%\'M RFOUES? {x.. .FH_RN(HAIL HNFOR"&MW’N
5 'PROGRAN/PROJECT NAME: Kin Killing Kin . ART" Exhj by 7"‘ 4 W’ﬁ -%F)
! ' Total Request: (§) 10,000.00 . Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year $) |0.00
Purpose of Request {check all that apply):

[0 Operating Funds {(generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)

@ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[ Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)
i The Following are Required Attachments:

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed iease if rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget IRS Form W9
Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annual audit {if required by organization)
i Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
i from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

! sheet lf necessary.

' source: Mesyo MM Amount: $) - 0 000

 Source: Eﬁd’: + Amount: {$) 1 10} 000

! | Source: Amount {s)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Chantv Re\ﬂew for part|c|pat|on"-’ |;_| Yes [JNo
" Has the a_ppllc_ant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? |:| Yes |:| No IN PROGRESS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| SECTION 3 — AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The Kentucky Center for African American Heritage works to enhance the public's knowledge about the
history, heritage and cultural contributions of African-Americans in Kentucky. In addition to its
commitment to preserving the traditions and accomplishments of the past, the Center is a vital,
contemporary institution, providing space for performances of all types, ranging from stage plays and

. community festivals to art exhibits of all mediums.

In each event we host, we welcome the community to explore relevant, current social issues and
express their reactions and solutions in creative, constructive ways. We are passionate about gun
violence prevention, and as members of the Mayor’s Violence Prevention Task Force since 2011, we
have contributed our space and programming to support arts as a vehicle for discussion and problem-
solving, Recently we hosted a reading of “Zooman and the Sign”, which focuses on the community’s fear
to reveal a killer despite the victim’s family’s attempts for justice, and we are currently hosting the

. LM.A.G.L.N.E. Peace Now exhibit, featuring decommissioned guns transformed into art objects to
explore artistic expressions of peace. We are looking forward to hosting “Kin Killing Kin” Traveling
Exhibit this fall to continue raising awareness and highlighting all perspectives of the violence epidemic.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary

Aukram Burton

Hosea Mitchell

Patrice Taylor

Page 2
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LOUVISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 — PROGRAMI PRO.IECT NARRATIVE

wnth regards to specmc cllent popumﬂ M&'ﬂb&gram will address lattach related ﬂyers. planﬁ'ﬁrﬂjﬁ\@ﬁ%}e '
wedesignsueyhntapermits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Bernard Minnis

elmulm In addltlon to the 8—week showmg, we will host 4-6 dlscussmn gr Jups and workshops
with the curator for youth groups to express their concerns about gun violence, the various causes, and
brainstorm workable solutions that they can take back to their neighborhoods, farFuhes, and friends. We
WAll TOCUS Our Marketing ammmmmla, and Shiawnee

s GJULS dlidd € L] d ONVE d L0 3 Dd Wl dlitl JLIvVdle alid ety od IOl 10

Schools!

nmgrams_and students for hands -on workshops

From James Pate Artist Statement: “The concept of comparing Black-on-Black terrorism to Ku Klux Klan
terrorism came directly from conversation among us in the Black community. It is [often said that we

; {Afrlcan Amerlcans}, ina strange frult kind of way, are doing the business of the KKK With our Black-on-

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Please view the attached brochure for visuals,

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

We are requesting $10,000 for the folowing:

$3,300 Exhibition Costs for an 8-week display

We will display 13 high quality photographs of all “Kin Killin Kin” images, mounted on 2 free-standing

Plexiglas panels.

12 photos images of drawings
1 photo image of oil painting
13 labels for Art Work
Sponsor listing

Quotes from gallery visitars

Supporting Material {props depicting a crime scene)
- Palice tape for wall below images
- Bullet casings for floor placement

$600 Shipping Costs

$6,100 Artist Engagement fee
- Public presentation by James Pate
- Hands-on art workshops for Youth/Community
- Travel
- Lodging

Paged
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

- Per-diem ‘l

]

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent: ‘—I

| D:For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

Othe funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
applicaticn date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
i ¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, recelpt and payment documentation should not he available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reperting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

EJ Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated by '

the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v’ Attach a copy of invaices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
¥ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application. |

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s process
for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Our goals are:

- to increase awareness of the impact of inter-community gun violence among visitors/participants

- to equip youth and young adults ages 13-24 with tools to impact their peers

- to ensure that 75% of visitors and workshop participants are youth/young adults 13-24 residing in the
Russell, California, and Shawnee neighborhoods.

We will measure these goals by:

- using demographic sign-in forms

- using visitor surveys at the exhibit location which include open-ended questions examining the themes
highlighted in the portraits.

- graphically recording discussion group outcomes

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

We will work with the following organizations in August and September to recruit youth and young
adulits to the discussion groups and workshops held during the exhibit:

Shawnee High School and Central High School are located in the neighborhoods from which we would
like the highest attendance. We will work with the assistant principals, counselors and FRYSCs to recruit
15-20 students,

Youth Build, Job Corp, and Kentuckiana Works work with young people ages 18-24 that may have had
experiences with law enforcement officials. We will work with representatives to recruit several
participants.

Local barber shops and neighborhood corner stores are often frequented by youth ages 13-24. We will
connect with these local shops an advertising.

Page &6
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_ SECTION 6 - PROGMWPRGIECT BI..IL'IGEI' SUMMARY

—..
1S NEEDED-FROM-METRO— |

GGRAM#PROJ;GT—BUDGET-SHQULD-REA LISHCALLY-ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT-
wmemeﬂqumMﬁommumw liaisons to recruit young residents

Column Column Column |
i 2 {1+2}=3
Proposed | NonMatro Total
Program/Project Expenses S Fncs i T
A; Personnel Costs Including Benefits 5500.00 5500.00
B: Rent/Utilities 8CC0.00 £000.00
C: Offica Supplies .
D: Telephone [
E: In-town Travel Eﬁ
| FECiedAsmstaney (e Ontli st Frue) oo LU
G: Professicnal Service Contracts ‘ E
H: Program Materials
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 10000.00 10000.00 |
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROIECT FUNDS 10000.00 13500.00 23,500
43% 57% 100%
List funding sources for total program/project costs In Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:
Other State, Federal or Local Government
United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

~ Other (please specufy)

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 {1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Exhibition Cost {outlined above) 53,300 53,300
Artist Engagement Fee (outlined above) 56,100 56,100
- Artist fee
- Travel
- Lodging
- Per-diem
Shipping Costs S600 5600
Total[$10,000 210,000

‘ Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. [Include |
: anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials _&B



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE

LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:

Does your Agency anticlpate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO x YES

If YES, please explain:

|
One-third of our budget is determined by Louisvilie Metro Council each year. These funds cover a portion of
operating and maintenance costs. We anticipate a 30% decrease in this allocation, but it will not affect our overall
budget.

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT_EI_ND APPI:IETION
SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies énd assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revaked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date,

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Intemal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
wititheld er requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Loulsville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscat
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide preof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or reguest to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metre
Counril approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is appraved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date} must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compiiant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metra Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purposae that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Gevernment funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2,  The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual arientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Loulsville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metre Government employee.

SIECWOIY 8 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

1 certify under the penalty of law the Information irfthis application {including, without limitaticn, "Certifications and Assurances”} is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware iny organization will not be eligible for funding I investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification Is shown after funding Has been approved, gny allocation dy recelved and expended are subject to be
repald. |further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this aj Il+on the a ny organization and have initlaled each page of the
application. ~~ Na

Signature of Legal Signatory: 7/ dr*l/ y’ 7 K \ Date: \ y AL, A0

Legal Signatory: {please print): H 0S g M IIL/(( >tt), Title: e—ﬂ Q)p

Phone: ré‘bb s@, LHD6 Extension: “Email: M ﬂf\r/ -

Page 10\
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Kin Killin’ Kin Brochure



KIN KILEEN® KIN

AVAILABLE 2073 & 2014 + ORGANIZED BY
SHANGO: Center for the Study of African American Art and Culture, Inc.
anp EbonNia Gallery
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Wil L Btong Dimivers, Clveraume

Youths and commumity groups interact with the KKK Exhibit Series. -]

1. Wall of Shame: A poignant display of news articles on gun violence in the Dayton community.
2. Youth Leadership Program, students from varieus urban and suburban high scheols.

3. Dayton Early Ccllege Academy High School, University of Dayton.

4. Grief-To-Grace suppert group. A mother anguished by the lost of her child to gun viplence.

5. Hanored Guests: Youth from the Precious Biood Center, Mimistry To Incarcerated Youth, Chicage, lllinois.
6 Grief-To-Grace support group Each of thesa parents lost a child to violence.

7. Falrview Elemgntary School girls session; Students, teachers and parents dialogue:
8. Recording causes, recording solutions; A concentrated siudy of gun violence in the Dayton communy.
9. Academic approach to the impact of gun violence in the Dayton community
10 Pictured below s a circle session with the artist James Pate. Students were encuuraged to discuss
torms of violence and explore individual and collective solutions to viclence in their communities.
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Exhibit Concept

b 5 a community-based ari studio

, and galiery, we are conscious of
&2 some of the diverse roles that
the arts can serve in efforts fo reflets the
beauty, vitality and abundance of creatve
energy in the community.

Wa aiso roalize that the aris can focus
on soms of the critica! problems that
face our community today. Cne of those
critical problems in the community and
the nation, is the rapidly rising youth
and gun violence that has reached
an epidemic level and has threatenad
the very core of the African-American
community.

James Pate's KKK Series: Kin Killin*
Kin Traveling Art Exhibit is offered as a
visual exparience in hopes of engaing our
youth and community in acknowledging
the harse reatty of gun violence, and
to dialegue positive afterernatives and
solutions to the violence and negative
beheavior.

Willis Bing Davls, Curator
Director, EbonNia Gatlery

James Pate’s Kin Kitlin® Kin Traveiing Art Exfiibit opened in a
city whars school systems had ta cancet fiald trips due to budget
restraints; yet, ninety-ona organizations found ways to bring

youth to expenence the exhibit.

After viewing the art exhibit, vouth engaged in impromptu
discussion groups that turnad into “healing circles” where youth

some of the diverse causes and workable safutions to the growing
epidemic of youth and gun violence in the Dayton commtunity.
The Kin Kilin' Kin series is a visually powerful and thought-

provoking exhibit that focuses on youth and gun violenca in the

community.

expressed their high interest and passionate concem to discuss

This art exhibit is available for rental 2013 and 2014.

Kin Killin® Kin Traveling Art Exhibit

James Pate’s KKK Series: Kin Killin’ Kin
fraveling art exhibit is being offered in
two formais.

Hast Venues Wilt Recelve

Format One: 13 Original Works of Art
will be availaple to museums, galleries
and cultural Institutions that can provide
traditional exhibition standards relative to
space, security, Insurance, lighting, and
programming.

Length of Display: 4 fo 7 weeks
Cost: 56000 pius shipping

Original Works Of Art
« 12 Gharcoal Drawings 40™x 30°
« 1 0il Painting 60" x 36~
= 12 Labels for Art Work

Viall Text Panels {CQuantity 2]

Panel One
» Exhibit Title
« Concept Statement
¢ Curator's Statement
» Snonsors of Traveling Exhibit

Panel Twa
» Artist's staiement with photo of artist
+ Educational Consuitant - statement
with phato
o Selscted quotes from gallery visitors

Supporting Material
(Props depicting crime sceng)
« Police tape for wail below images

Host Venues Will Recaive

Formal Two: 13 Photos of images on
Ple:dgias Panels

This exhibit consits of high quality
phatographs of alt thirteen Kin Xiltin”
Kin images, maunted on free-standing
Plexiglas panels.

This durable format is ideal for schools,
community centars, churches, and
synagogues.

Length of Display: 4 tv 7 weeks
Coat: $300 pius shigping

Photo of images on Plexiglas panels
¢ 12 Photo images of Drawings
+ 1 Photo image of 0l Painting
» 13 Labels for Art Work

Panel Dne
@ Exhibit Title
= Concept Statement
 Curator's Statement
* Spensors' Listing

Panel Two
® Artist's statement with photo of artist
» Educational Consultant — statement
with photo
« Selected quotes from gallery visitors

Supporting Material

[Props depiciing crime scene]
« Police tape for wall below images
» Bullat casings for fioor placement
 Coples of newspapers articles

Nota: Presentations and workshops

Other Available Services
At Additional Gost:
1. Guest Curator, Willis Bing Davis
2. Public Fresentations:
« Curator, Willls Bing Davis
» Artist, James Pate
» Education Consuitant,
Professor aren Brame El-Amin
o Docent Trakning
3. Hands-on Art Workshops:
 Teacher In-service
= Youth/Community
* Emerging Artists

Quotes from VisHors to the Exhibit
“Speechless and amazed at the KKK
Series. When an artist is anointed, it's
obwious! Thanks for sharipg your gift.”
8. Grace, Allanta, Georgia

“it is amazing, edgy and relevant. { was
saddened, enlightened and then inspired
by the dialogue that followed. | oaly can
compara it to my feelings after leaving the
Holocaust Museum in Washingten, D.C.
Anyone or any organization who promotas
non-vicience shouid ses this exhibit...”

M. Roediger, Dayton, Ohio

"Mr. Pata has a wonderful vision of what
is going on today and not only that, you
can feel, see if, and understand what he
is really saying. Thanks.”

T. Jimel, Dayion, Okic

“Hell, we 'bout to put the Klan out of
business. We killin each other.”

Protessor Karan Brame El-Amin, * Bofet casings for floof PIECEMEN! aro custom designed o meet goals and Atar op fhestizek; Onyion, O
Educational Consuttant tn the Exhibit = Copies of newspapers articles objactives of sponsoring organizations,
Contact Information: Willis Bing Davis Art Studio Sponsers: » Willlam and Juanita Pearll Family Trust
Willis Bing Davis, Founder & Director EbonNia Gallery + Dayton Power & Light Fourdation = Optimist Ciub of Dayton
SHANGO: Center for the Study of Phone: 937.223.2290 * |ddings Foundation * N.A.A.C.P, Dayton Unit
African American Art and Culture, Inc. Fax: 937.223.2293 = Wright State University, o Jack & Jill of America, Dayton Chapler
1135 Wast Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Way  Email: Bing@WBDavisArt.com Friends Of The Libraries + Macedonia Baptist Church
Dayton, Chio 45402 USA Webshe: BingDavis.com = Cox Media Group, Dayton, (hio » Members of the Community

DESIEN. Wiham L Periilord b # zhourimePaiibend Dessgns



James Pate's KKK Series
Kbn Killin" Kin Traveling Art Exhibit
Artist's Statement

(R R WS ]
T Aenerionrs | W ashrange el
A T BT L TR RN BT
EEE wiluns Blalk-ub=Bist K viEsce
Dk mnimeadd b nsnmard BR T Mg
1 NSl g s2mune VTR AT G kT
ot hars e et of T e o
iy M Ered ] miplesda s s iy

G r fhoarm s NG anos of Iynch, moda
g ding do the s sl Justine
AL W LT e R 2

o BT R TR LR R T S R TR

TheGangzrs (ddLissase Lonirs sl ."l'.' e ae— ol kel
FPragtsl on cilas eniond uqhedenilimm = !. e
1 e {Ahe Sty b - =£
sl et 10 Ertaeh (ke L e 3wl Y =y W
Ao eand s, Wil A Rk vickim __'\* . - L
- =an -

(TR0 s The s Of Blacss gilod

Ty e TR S R e s o, L

exneiE tsa vynahied by wehoen = sod

i Eitarn dHor v




IRS 501c3 Determination Letter



.

INTERNAYL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THR TREASURY
PISTRICT DEIRECTOR

P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OE 45Z03 s
[ex dentifivation Number:

Dare: (YUY @ A 909
DILN:
- AFD53240713009
AFRICANW AMERICEN HERITAGE Contact Parson:
FOUNDATEON IHC ERTK FILIAULT Inf 313063
€70 XENTUCKY HOME LIFE BLDG Coptact Telephone Mumber:
239 5 PIFTH ST STE 1119 {R77) B29-850D

LOUISVILLE, XY 40202 ’ f
Cux Letter Dated:
* June 1985
Addendnm Applies:
Yo

Deax Applicant:

Thie modifies our letter of the mbove dete in which we stated that you
would be treated as an orgenization tkat is not a private foondation until the
spiration of your advance ruling peried.

Your exempt ctovus updsr gection 501ia) of the Internal Revenue Lole 28 an
organization described in section 501{c){3) is stil} in effect. Based on the
information you svbmitted, we have determined thet you are got a private
foundation withip the meaning of section 568{a} of the Code because you axe an

organization of the type descxribed in section 508(a} {1) =od 3170(b) (3} in} {vi) .

Braptors 2md coptributors may rely on this determination unless the
Srternal Revenue Service publishes notice to the contrary. However, if yon
lose your sectich 5885{a} (1} status, a grantor ox contribntor way not rely on
thiz determination if be or sghe was ip part respopsible fox, ox was awaxe of,
the act or Failure ko ackt, Or the subetantizl or material change or the part of
the organization that resuited im your loss of such status, or if he or she
acgniTed knowiedge that the Intermal Revemus Service had given nptice that you
would po longer be classified as a section S0%(a} {1} oxgaolzation.

1f we have indicated in the heading of this letter thar an addendos
applies, the addendum enclesed is am integral paxt of this letter.

Becanse this letter could help reselve any guestions about your private
foundation status, plesss keep it in your pexmement recoxds.

e _If yon have spy cuestions, please centact the person whose name and
telephone number axe” shown above: &~ - * e

Sincerely vours,

~ e ; o . ‘
fﬁéﬁ;’fﬁg ,iiéu ..-.E'fﬁrﬁ-;.;-";

District Director

Letrer 1050 (DO/CG)




amcray
0338367.08 =
Allson Lundergan Grimes

Kentucky Secretary of State
Received and Filed:

3/1/2016 11:09 AM

Fee Receipt: $20.00

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE
Business Fitmge "o | Certificate of Assumed Name ASN
PO Box 718 (Domestic or Foreign Business Entity)

Frankfort, KY 40602
{502) 564-3480
www.sos . ky.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 365, the undersigned applies to assume a name and, for that purpose, submits the
following statement:

1. The sssumed name is: KENTUCKY CENTER FOR AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE

2. The name of the business entity (and in the case of general partnership, the pariners) that is/are adopting the assumed
name: AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Nama must be kientical to the name on record with the Secretary of State.) '

3. The “real name” is {you must check ons):

____aDomestic General Partnership a Foreign Genera! Partnership
__aDomestic Limited Liability Partnership _____a Forsign Limited Liability Partnership
__aDomestic Limited Partnership —_a Foreign Limited Parinership

a Domestic Business Trust a Foreign Business Trust
!_a Domaestic Corporation a Forelgn Corporation
—.—__a Domestic Limited Liability Company & Forelgn Limited Liablity Company

4. This application will be effective upon filing, unless a delayed sffective date and/or time is provided. The effective date
or the delayed effective cannot be prior o the date the application is filed. The date and/or time is

(Celayed sffoctive dute
andior tima)
5. The businesy is organized and existing in the state or country of XenTucky
6. The mailing address is:
1701 Wegt Muhammad Ali Boulevard Louisville Kentucky 40203
s City “State Tp

¢4aws of Kentucky that the forgoing is true and corract.
gsea Mitchell Chief Operating Officer February 22, 2016
Frinted Name Title Date

1z}




Current Year Projected Budget



Kentucky Center for African American Heritiage
PROJECTED FY OPERATING BUDGET (July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019)

Revenue

Expenses

Corporate/Private Support

Grants

KCAAH Board Contributions
Corporate Contributions
Individual Contributions

Total Corporate/Private Support:

Louisville Metro - Operating Grant
KYTourism,Arts&Heritage-

Other External Grant(s)

Total Grants:

Fundraising Events

Commemorative Bricks & Blocks Campaign
2018 Griot Annual Appeal

Holiday Bazaar

Pioneer Award Luncheon

Isaac Murphy Image Awards

Total Fundraising Events:

Exhibit Income

Exhibit Income

Facility Rental Income

Event/Meeting Rental Income
F & B Catering Income

Décor Income

Audio/Visual Income

Rental Insurance Income
Total Facility Rentals:

Tenant Rental Income

Building C (Craftsman Training Program)
Total Rental Income

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses

Accounting Service Fees
Advertising

Awards & Recognitions
Bank Service Charges
Board Expenses

Dues & Subscriptions

10,000
20,000
20,000
50,000

200,000

25,000
225,000

5,000
7,500
1,500

14,000

180,000
35,000
2,500
2,500

220,000

86,391
86,391

595,391

12,000
1,500
500
1,500
2,500
1,600



African American Heritage Trail Project
KY African American Heritage Symposia

Exhibit Expenses 6,000
Insurance - Business and D&0 40,000
License & Permits 1,000
Office Supplies 2,500
Postage 2,000
Printing 3,500
Public Relations 10,000
Professional Fees 1,000
Repairs & Maintenance - Campus

(HVAC, Elevators, Painting, etc) 30,000
Repairs & Maintenance - Computers 600
Repairs & Maintenance - Copier 500
Security [Tyco Intergra SimplexGrinnell 15,000
Telephone & Internet 9,600
Utilities 101,371
Website Expense 2,000
Total Operating Expenses: 244,071

Payroll & Benefits

Payroll/Benefit Expense 320,020
Payroll Tax Expense 31,300
Total Payrolil & Benefits: 351,320
Total Expenses: 595,351

Net Income From Qperations:

Other Income and Expense

Net Income {Loss}): 0



2016 990



|efile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN; 93493138004227|
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax ELILORA S )
F
;m Under sectlon 501(c), 527, or 4947{a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code [except private 2 0 1 5
foundations)

Department of the

Treasury
Internal Ravenu

@ Service

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public
P Infermatien about Form 999 and 1ts instructions 15 at www JRS goy/formSe0

Open to Public

Iﬂ.'ipﬂ-l!linﬂ

A  Forthe 2615 calend year, or, tax year b-sglnnlns 07-01-2-(&_5 ; and ending 05-30-2016

B Check if applicable

C Narne of organizabion
AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE

[~ Address change FOUNDATION INC

[ Name change
r_ Initia) return

|_ Final

D Employer identification number

Doing business as

retum/temunated Numbar and street (or ? @ bex If matl 1s net delivarad to street addrass)| Room/suite

r—Amended return

1701 W MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD

E Telephone number

(502)583-4100

[—Appincatm pendingl]  City or town, state or province, country, and ZIF or foreign postal code

LOUISVILLE, KY 4003

© Gross raceipts § 399,088

F Name and address of principal officer
HOSEA MITCHELL

1701 WMUHAMMAD ALL BLVD
LOUISVILLE,KY 40203

[ Taxexemptsatus  (Zogy g [ 501(c)[ ) Aqmsertno} [ 4947apor | 527

J Webslte: » WWW KCAAHCOM

H{a} 1s this a group return far

subordinates? [T Yes [&
No

H(b) Are all subordinates

) included? [TYes I~ No

1f"No," attach a list {see instructions}

H(c) Group exemption number »

K Form of org ion [ Corparation [ Trust [ Association [ Gther P L Year of formation 2001 | M State of legal domicile  KY
Summary
1Brefly descrnbe the orgamization’s missian or most significant activities
THE KENTUCKY CENTER FOR AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE WILL ENHANCE THE PUBLIC'S KNOWLEDGE ABOUT THE
HISTORY,HERITAGE AND CULTURALCONTRIBUTIONS OF AFRICAN AMERICAN'S IN KENTUCKY
B
e
% 2 Check this box ®» [~ If the organizatien discantinued its operations or disposed of mare than 25% of Its net assets
]
’: 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVI,lnela) . . . . . . . . 3 10
% 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing bedy (Part VI, lime 1) . . . . . 4 10
= 5 Total humber of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part ¥, line 2a) . . . 5 5 ;]
E & Total number of velunteers {estimate if necessary} . . . .+ .+ + « + « + « + ]
7a Total ynrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), nel2 . . . .+ .« « .« . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 920-T,lne 34 . . . . . . . . . 7b
Pror Year Current Year
Contributions and grants {Part VIII,nel1h) . . . . .« . . .« . 187,815 152,388
% 9 Program service revence (Part ¥I{I,line2g) . . . . + .+ .+ .+ . 165,895 159,97¢%
z |10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), hines 3,4, and 72d ) . . . . 0
R ETY Other revenue {Part VIII, column {A}, ines 5, 6d, Bc, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 86,721
12 Totat revenue—add hines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 353,710 359 088
12) ! !
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part [X, coelumn {A),Imes 1-3) . . . o
14 fBenefits paid to or for members {Part 1X, column {(A), lined) ., , . .+ . [}
g 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part TX, column (A ), lines 115,004 139 608
5-10) E K
v
§ [16a Professional fundraising fees {Part IX, column{A), line L1e) . . . . 0
3 b Total fundraising expenses [ Part IX, column {D), hna 25} p
17 Qther expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) . . . . 608,500 662,377
18 Total expenses Add lines 13~17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25} 723,504 801,985
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 18 fromline12 . . . . . . . -369,794 402,897
wn
& § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
u 2]
ig 20 Total assets (Part X, e 16) . . .+ .+ « &+ « & & &+ = . 13,328,614 12,952,481
32 21 Total habihties {Part X, e 26) . . . .« « .+ .« « « &+ &+ 4 = 2,861,693 2,888,457
Z& |22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 fromlime20 . . . . . 10,466,921 10,064,024

Signature Block

Under penalties of penury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accampanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and behef, it I1s true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which

preparer has

any knowledge

) sepine 2017-05-16
Date
sign Signature of afficer 2
Here HOSEA MITCHELL €00
Type or prnt nama and bife
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Praparer's signature Date
. ALBERT H KLEIN O ALBERT H KLEIN 11 2017-05-16 | Check
Pa|d salf-emnpl
Fum's name ¥ AMICK & COMPANY Firm's EX
Preparer
Finn's address P 410 W CHESTNUT ST S§TE 237 Phone no {502) 583-5381
Use Only
LOUISVILLE, KY 402022323
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . [JYes [ No

Faor Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructlons.

Cat No 11282Y Form990(2015)



Form 990 (2015} Page 2
[EXX¥Ei] statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check f5chedule O contains a response or note to any hineinthis Part 111 . . . . . . . . .« . . . . [
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

THE KENTUCKY CENTER FOR AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE WILL ENHANCE THE PUBLIC'S KNOWLEDGE ABOUT THE HISTORY,
HERITAGE AND CULTURAL CONTRIBUTIONS OF AFRICAN AMERICAN'S IN KENTUCKY

2 Did the erganization undertake any stgnificant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or9%0-EZ? . . . + .+ + v v v s e v v x s e a s |—Yes r:fNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule ©

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes 1n how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? + v & v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e [ Yes [¥No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule ©

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each ofits three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501{c}(3)and 501 (c){4) ergamzations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a {Code ) (Expenses $ 682,279 induding grants of $ ) {(Revenue $ 159,979 )

THE GOAL OF THE KENTUCKY CENTER FOR AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE [S TO CREATE A COMMUNITY FOCAL POINT FOR CULTURAL, SOCIAL AND EDUCATIONAL
PROGRAMS, AS WELL AS RETAIL SPACE IN A COMPLEX THAT IS ARCHITECTURALLY AND HISTORICALLY SIGNIFICANT

[
o

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue §

ac {Code ) {Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ b]

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule © )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ }

4o Total program service expenses 682,279

Form 990 (2015)
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11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a
b

Form 990 (2015) Page 3
E1a @8N Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization descrbed in section 501{c){3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
completeScheduleA'J....................
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . 2 No
Dhd the organization engage 1n direct or indirect pelitical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, PartI . . . . <« +« + + « « & . 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations.
Did the argamzation engage 1n lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election (h effect during the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedwle G, Part II .« v v v o 2+ « & & o . 4 No
Is the organization a section 501 (c}(4), 501{c)(5), or 501 (c}{6} organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19?
If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III . . + + + + « « & & « 2 « & 4« & 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? N
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I -l . e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 o
Did the crganization receive or held a conservation easement, In¢luding easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas, or histornc structures? If "Yes," compiete Schedule D, Part IT ?}J P 7 °
Did the crganizaticn maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other symilar assets? N
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 111 & . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 °
Did the organization reporst an amount Iin Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not histed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt N
negotiation services ?If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV - 9 °
Did the organizatien, directly ar through a related orgamzation, hold assets in temporarnily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endewments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pait V o« . .. ... '
If the grganization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII, IX, or X as applicable
Did the crganization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment 1n Part X, line 107 v
If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI & . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a | TES
Did the organization report an amount for investments —other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIT | iib 0
Did the orgamzation report an amount for investments —program related 1n Part X, ine 13 that s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII b - I . iic 0
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets N
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ™ . . . . . . . . . . . . 11d 0
Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, hne 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | Yes
LA
Did the orgamzation’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year inciude a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)?
If "Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part X QJ
D1d the orgamzation obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "ves,* complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XI1 | 12a No
Was the organization tncluded in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 12b No
If "Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII s aptional b
1s the organization a school described in section 170(b)}{1){A ){(11)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 12 No
Did the arganmzation maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
bhusiness, Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? IFf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Tand IV . . . .+ .+ + .« + 14b No
Did the organtzation report an Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign orgamzatian? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ifand iV . . . . , 15 No
Did the orgamization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other N
assistance to or for foreign individuals? IF "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts IIT and IV . . 16 N
Did the organization report a total of mare than $15,000 of expenses for professianal fundraising services on Pary]l 44 No
IX, column {A}, ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) .
Did the orgamzation report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, lines 1c and Ba? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Patt IF . . « v + « v v « v v & 18 No
Did the orgamzation report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 N
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part TXT « v+ = &« « & v = 4w e wa e e o
Did the organization operate one or more hespital facihties? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . . 202 No
If*Yes" to line 204, did the arganization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015} Page 4
1aWNd Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
21 Did the orgamization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 No
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts Tand 17 . . . .
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part 23 N
IX, cotumn (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts fand IFI . . . . . . . . 0
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes,"” 23 No
compiete Schedule . . . « « + 4 4 4 4 e h e e e a e e e e e W
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d
and complete Schedule K If "No,"gotohne25a « « « « v « v v o« e e e 24a No
b Did the organmization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ih
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
ta defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c})(3), 501{c)(4), and 501(c}(29) organizations.
Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” 25 N
complete Schedule L, PaitI . . . .+ .+« « + « + « 4 N N
b Is the orgamization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the orgamization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7? 25b No
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartI . . . . . . P s e s e e e e e e
26 Did the arganization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, ar 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualtfied persons? | 26 No
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . + + & « & o v v e e e e
27 Didthe organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IXI . . . . . . .+ .+ .
28 Was the organtzation a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see Schedule L, Part1v
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,
ParbIV « v v . v o e h e e e e e e e e e e e e 28a No
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes," complete Schedule [,
PartIV « & & . e e e e e e e e 28h No
¢ Anentity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c N
29 Dd the organization receive more than $25,000 1n non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete SchedufeM . . 29 No
30 Did the organizaticn receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simtlar assets, or qualified N
conservation contnbutions? If "Yes,” complete ScheduteM . . . . . . .+ .+ .+« + « . . 30 °
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part T . No
31
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of 1ts net assets? N
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part II .+ + +« « + « « « . . 32 o
33 Didthe organmization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organlzatwn under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37 If "Yes," complete ScheduleR, Patt1 . . . . e . 33 0
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," compiete Schedule R, Part II, I1I, or IV, 34 N
andPartV!rne!......................... N
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a No
b If‘Yes’to fine 35a, did the orgamization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35h
entity within the meaning of section 512{b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers te an exempt non-charitabie related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Ine2 . .« v v o« o« o e o . 4 . 36 o
37 Didthe organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related argantzation N
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 o
38 Didthe orgamization complete Schedule © and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11band 19?7 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . « & « « + « . 38 €s

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check If Schedule © contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV . . . . . I
Yes No
ia Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- If nat applicable . .| 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable ib 1]
¢ Dud the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable pavments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambhng) winnings te prize winners? . . . . .+ o+ . s e e e e e e 1lc No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
bythisreturn . . . . .+« + + & 4 4w e s e e 2a 8
b Ifatleast one s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? b | Yes
Note.Ifthe sum of ines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the orgamization have unielated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year? 3a No
b If*Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year?Jf "No” to ine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a No
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See nstructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . Ba No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prombited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
¢ If*Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the orgamization file Form 8886-T? . . . .+ « .+ . =
5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charntable contnbutions? . . .
b If"Yes," did the orgamzation include with every sclicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . e e s e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contributions under sectlon 110(:)
a Didthe arganization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goeds and 7a
services providedtothepayor? . . . . . . « + + ¢ 4 4 4w s x s
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the orgamization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble persunal property for which It was required to
file Form 82827 . . . . . . .« . .+ . . . . 7c
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
& Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
7e
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or tndirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . Faj
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectuat property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . 4 v« a e e e e e e e e e e e s 79
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm1098-C€2 v + v + & & + & 4 4 e w4 s w s e e L
B Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
D1d a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time
duringtheyear? . . . . + + « & 4 4+ s x e xaaww e aa 8
9a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 45667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distritbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b
10 Section 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ltne12 . . . 10a
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, hne 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Grossincome from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 1ia
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orrecerved fromthem} . . .+ + «+ « « & . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts.Is the orgamzatien filing Form 990 in eu of Form 10417 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
12b
year
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans 1n more than one state?Note. See the instructions for
additional information the organization must report oh Schedule © 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the orgamzation 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans . .« .« . 13b
¢ Enterthe amount ofreservesonhand . . . . . + « « & . . . 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . .« « 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments?f "No," provide an explanatron in Schedule 0 . . 14h

Farm 986 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)

Governance, Management, and Disclosure
For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response to hines 8a, 8b, or 10b befow,

Page 6

describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.

_ Check If Schedule O contains a response or note toany imeinthis PartVl . . . . . . . § v
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 10 ’
year
1fthere are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing
body, orif the governing body delegated broad authaority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
Independent ib 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relatienship or a business relationship WIth any
other officer, director, trustee, or kKey employee? . . . . . v v v e e v e a e e 2 No
3 Did the orgamization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
fHed? . . o 0 L o s e e e h e e e e e e e e e 4 No
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 No
6 Did the organmization have members or stockhodders? . . . . . . . . .+ . 4 .« . . No
7a Dud the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the goverming body? . . . . . . . . . . ¢ . 0w W e .. . 7a No
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or sub]ect to approval by) members, stockholders, 7b No
or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . « .+ . . . . . . . .
8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a Thegoverning body? . . . . « & . 4 a0 v e e e e e e e e e e e Ba | Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the gaverming body? . . . . . . ., . . Bb | Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes,"” provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO . . . [ 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by rhe Internal Revenye Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the orgamzation have local chapters, branches, or affilhates® . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a No
b If"Yes, did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization‘s exempt purposes? iob
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 290 to all members of its governing body before filing
theform? . . . . . L L L w0 h w e e e e e e e e 11a No
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organtzation to review this Feorm9%0 . . . . .
12a Didthe arganization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “Ng,"gotohne 13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rnsetoconflicts? . . . . . L . 0 0 . h e s e e e e e e e e ey | v2b ) Yes
¢ Did the orgamization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
m Schedule Ohow this was done . .« « v . . « v v v e v e e e e e 12¢ | Yes
13 Did the orgamization have a written whistleblowerpolicy? . . . . . .+« « + + v 4 & 13 No
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 149 | Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensatton of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . .+« .« . . + « « » . 15a No
b Other officers ar key employees of the organization . . . . . . . , .« . . . . . 15b No
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Iinstructions)
16a Did the arganization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . 0 e e e e e e e e e 16a No
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the arganization to evaluate its
participation In Joint venture arrangements under applicable federatl tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16h

Section C. Disclosure

17

18

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed® Ky

Section 6104 requires an orgamization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 1f applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for pubhic inspection indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[ Ownwebsite [ Another's website [ Uponrequest [~ Other (explain in Schedule O)

Deccribe in Schedule O whether (and !f se, how} the crganization made 1ts governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records

PHOSEA MITCHELL 1701 WMUHAMMAD ALIBLVD 1701 WMUHAMMAD ALI BLVD LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 (502)583-4100

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)

Page 7

GGlaAis{ Compensatlon of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any hine in this Part V11

1

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplnyees

1a Camplete this table for ali persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizatian's

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or erganizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- 1n columns (D}, (E), and {F)If ne compensation was paid

e List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee *

® List the orgamzation’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $106,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key emplcyees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of repartable compensation from the argantzation and any related organizations

@ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons 1n the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[¥ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A} (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Repaortable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person Is both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trystee} organization organizations | compensation
for related 55— g = TE L [ (W- 2/1099- (W- 2/1099- from the

erganmizations g 2 |3 KR = A =] MISC) MISC) orgamzation
below 22|12 2o 323 and related
E [= 3 =] 3 |-a |
dotted hne) 2L 2 E; - organizations
S = ) E g .
. 7|3 E 5
o [ = :g g
¥la |2
: 5
o
(1) W KENNEDY SIMPSON 200
e Kbk X 1]
COUNSEL 200
{2) LORA A BRADSHAW
..................................... Ty rrrrmg L bbbl X 0
CHAIRMAN EMI
(3) ROGER MC CLENDON 200
..................................................................... PRenvatasEEiaa X o
BOARD MEMBER
(4) RODNEY CARTER 200
.......................... P PP Bk ey X [
BOARD MEMBER
(5) ROGER MCCLENDON 200
.................................................................... raneses X i]
BOARD MEMBER
{6) GREG NEWBERN 2 00
...................................................................................... b 0
BOARD MEMBER,
{7) BERNARD MINNIS 200
e X 0
BOARD MEMBER
[8) JOHN JOHNSON 2ea
................................................................. R bl X 4]
BOARD MEMBER
{9) NZINGHA SWEENEY-SHEPPARD 200
..................................... X 0
BOARD MEMBER
{10) WALTER HUTCHINS 200
.......... AR RIS E Y e E ar e e AR AR R R AE peasRaban X [+]
BOARD MEMBER
(11) NEVILLE BLACKMORE 200
........................ S veemmries X ¢
BOARD MEMBER
{12) HOSEA MITCHELL 4000
T T T T T T Tty L LT LT LT T oy vArru I Lhbbbbbb bbbt " X 1]
coo

Form 990 (2015}



Form 990 (2015)
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page B

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position {(do not check Reportable Repartable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (fIst person 1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- |organizations (W- from the
forrelated [ 5 — g > Jo T |4 | 2/1095-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) | organization and
organizations a a I .z 30_5_ o related
below 3= 212 |e E—a 3 organizations
B (2[5 |2 |T
dotted line) |7 € =4 2 o~
(=] 2 '-5' 3 O 0
= E 8 = -g.’
0 = 3 7
£ |2 2
T = @
3 a8
(=%
b Sub-Total . . . . . . . . 4 o« ... >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A >
d Total (addllnesiband1c) . . . . . . . . . . »
2 Total number of individuals (including but not hmited to those hsted above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization b
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line La? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual + v v v« 4 & 4+ & & a2 a 3 No
4 Far any individual listed on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable cempensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
mdividual w0 . 4 40 4 s & s m x s s s x x a o« x x a a2 o= o2 s | & No
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzation or individual for
services rendered to the orgamzation?If "Yes," complete Schedufe I forsuchperson « « « « & & & 5 No

Section B. Independent Contractors

Complete this table for your five tughest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

1
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(A) (B} {C)
Name and business address Descniption of services Compensation

2 Total number of iIndependent contracters (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization »

Form 990 (2015)



Form 290 (2015) Page 9
ELiRgei] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule © contains a response or note to any hne in this Part VIII . . . . PP T T S
(A} (B) (<) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
1a Federated campaigns . . la
88
< 3 b Membershipdues . . . . 1b
2 g
9 E' ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . It
'_g H d Related orgameations . . . 1id
Q=
g.. E e Govemment grants (contnbutions) ie 137,000
.2 ‘f f Al other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 15,388
*5 @ similar amounts not :ncluded above
-
= 5 g Noncash contnbutions induded in iines
= la-1f §
[ -]
e £ h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . . . . . . ., 152,388
(S| >
2 Business Code
E 2a FACILITY RENTALS 531120 130,287 130,287
>
é b CATERING INCOME 722320 29,032 29,032
3 € OTHER EVENTS 713990 660 660|
‘3;- d
— e
&
5 f All other program secvice revenue
<]
& g Total Addlmes 2a-2f . . . . . . . . P 159,979
3 Investmentincome {including dividends, interest,
ang other similaramounts) . . . . . . .
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , P
5 Rovalttes . . . + « « & o« & . . P
(1) Real {n} Personal
63 Gross rents 86,721
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income 86,721
or (loss)
d Netrentalincome arfloss) . . . . . . . p 86,721 86,721
(1} Secunties () Other
7a Gross amount
fram sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less rostor
other basis and
I sales axpenses
¢ Gainor{loss]
d Netgamor{less) . . .+ + « « « « .+ «p
® 8a Gross (ncame from fundraising
3 events {(not including
$ $
g of cantributions reported on hine 1c)
o See PartIV,line 18 ., .
-
5 a
g b Less directexpenses . . . b
€ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . p
92 Gross income from gaming activities
See PartIV,hnelgs . . .
a
b Less directexpenses . . . b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from gaming activities . . .
»
i0a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances .
a
b lLess costofgoodssold . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of tnventory . . p
Miscellzneous Revenue Business Code
1la
b
[
d All other revenue . . . .
e Total.Add hnes 11a-11d . . . . . . »
12  Total revenue, See Instructions . . . . . »
399,088 246,700

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Page 10
-la@ ¥4 Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check If Schedule O contains aresponse ornote to any lineinthis PartIX + + & v & v v & o o = « u =
l_
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) ngmg)ﬁwm Manage(g)ent and Fun:(!g)mmg
7b, Bb, Sb, and 10b of Part VIIL, Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations and
domestic governments See PartIV,line21 . . . .
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals See PartIV,lne22 . . , .
3 Grants and other assistance to fareign erganizations, foreign
governments, and foraign individuals See Part IV, lines 15
and16 . . . . . 4 0 - e s
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . .
& Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c}3¥B) . . . .
7 Other salaries and wages 125,023 76,083 48,940
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . .
9 Otheremployee benefits . . .
10 Payroll taxes
e e e e e e e 14,585 14,585
11 Fees for services {non-employees)
a Management . . . . . .
b Legal . . . . . . . .
¢ Accounting . . . 4 . v v w v 15,748 15,748
¢ Lobbying . .
2 Professional fundraising services See PartIV,line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . .
g Other {If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of ine 25, column (A)
amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule ) . . . . 5,625 5,625
12 Advertising and promotion . . . .
13 Offlce expenses .« +« +« « .+ 4 21,531 1,846 19,685
14 Information technojogy 728 728
15 Rovalties
16 Occupancy . .+ . + + &« + o+ 93,633 93,633
17 Travel . . 24 24
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials . . . . . .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meettngs . . .
20 Interest . P - - - . 16,446 4,429 12,017
21 Payments to affillates . . . . .
22 Cepreciation, depletion, and ameortizatien . . . ., . 387,591 387,591
23 Insurance . . .« .+ .« « .+ . . . 40,627 32,251 8,376
24 Other expenses I[temize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses in line 24e If ine 24e amount exceeds
10% of line 25, celumn {A) amount, list ine 24e expenses on
Schedule O )
a CONTRACT LABOR 435,941 45,941
b REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 14,953 14,953
¢ OTHER EXPENSES RP 10,304 10,304
d OTHER SMALLEXP ACCOUNTS 5,874 5,874
e All other expenses 3,352 639 2,713
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 801,985 682,279 115,706 0
26 Joint costs.Complete this line only If the organizatian
reported in column (B8) Joint costs frem & combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation
Check here [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)

Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any tne inthis Part¥ . . . . . . . . . .
{A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-beanng . . . . . . . . . . . . -5,711 1 30,928
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . , . . . . . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivabie,net . . . . . . . . . 3
4 Accounts recervable,pet . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26,1801 4 6,872
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key empioyees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedulel . . . . . + + & 4 4 v e e e e
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3 ){B), and
contributing emplcyers and sponscring organizations of section 501 (c){9)}
voluntary employees’ beneficiary organizations {see instructions) Complete Part
o 1T of Schedule L
v 6
2 7 Notes and ioans receivable,net . . . . . 7
8 Inventones forsaleecruse . . . . . . . . . .
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . ., . . . . . . 12,007 9 6,134
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 15,401,888
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 2,493,341 13,296,138| 10c 12,908,547
11 Investments—publicly traded securtties . . . . . . ., . . . 11
12 Investments—other securnties See PartIV,linell . . . . 12
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV,line1t , 13
14 Intangibleassets . . ., . . . . . . . .+ . . . . 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,line1l . ., . . . . . .« . . . 15
16 Total assets.Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal line 34) . 13,328,614| 16 12,952,481
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . 89,653| 17 93,149
i8 Grants payable . . . . . . . & . 0 4 0. 18
19 Defarred revenue . . . . . . .+ v 4 4w e e e 19
20 Tax-exemptbond llabilires . . . . . .+ . . . . . . . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Scheduled . . 21
5 22 Loans and other payables te current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated emptoyees, and disqualified
E persons Complete PartIT of Schedulet . . . . . . . . ., . 22
'3 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 1,811,208 23 1,807,436
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . 24
25 Other iabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24)
Complete Part X of Schedule D
960,832 25 087,872
26 Total liabilities.Add lines 17 through25 . . . . . . . . . 2,861,693| 26 2,888,457
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P [ and complete
g‘, lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Q
% 27 Unrestricted netassets . . . . . . . . . 10,466,921| 27 10,064,024
a 28 Temporarnly restricted netassets . . . . . . .« . . . . 28
-'E: 29 Permanently restricted netassets . . . , ., . . . 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b [ and
(=] compiete lines 30 through 34.
13 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buillding or equipment fund 31
f 32 Retained earmings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32 s
Z 33 Total net assets or fund balances . ., . . . . . . . . . 10,466,921 33 10,064,024
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . 13,328,614| 34 12,952,481

Form 990 (2015)
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Jefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493138004227]

] . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or Complete if the organlzation Is a section 501({c)(3) organization or a section 2 o 1 5
99052) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 0 to Publi

D P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} and its instructions is at

epartment of the . Inspection
Treasury www.irs.gov/form9s0.
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer Identification number

AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE
FOUNDATICON INC

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization 1s not a private foundation because 1t 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 . A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A )(i).

2 T A school described 1n section 170{b)(1){A)(ii).(Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 830-EZ))

3 |_ A hospital or a cooperattve hospital service organitzation described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b){1){A)(iil). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 — An organmzation operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b){1){A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental umt described in section 170(b}(1){A){v).

7 v An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support frem a governmental unit or from the general public
descrnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). {Complete Part IT )

8 r A community trust described in section 170{b)}{1)(A){vi) (Complete Part1I)

9 [~ Anorganization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to 1ts exempt functions —subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no meare than 331/3% of 1ts support
from gross investment iIncome and unrelated business taxable iIncome {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the
organization after June 30,1975 Seesection 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I11 )

10 [— An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See sectlon 509{a){4).

11 [~ Anorganization organized and operated exciusively for the benefit of, ta perform the funcktions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported crganizations described in section 509(a)1) orsection 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that descnibes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e,11f,and 11g

a . Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported organization(s ), typically by giving the
suppeorted organmization(s} the power to regularly appoint or elect a majorty of the directors or trustees of the supparting
organization You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [~ TypelIl A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with 1ts supported orgarization(s}, by having control or
management af the supporting orgamzation vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported crganization(s) You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

€ [ TypeIllI functionally Integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its
supported organization(s) {see Instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type IIL non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated \n connection with its supported organization(s) that s
net fitnctionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement
(see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e - Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type 11, Type III functionally
Integrated, or Type I11 non-functionally integrated supporting arganization

f  Enterthe number of supported OrganiZations  « + + « « « & & « &« =« ®» & « * + + ¥ 5 o+ 4w e "

g Provide the follawing information about the supported arganization{s}

i) (ii)EIN (ili) (iv) {v) {vi)
Name of supported crgantzation Type of Is the organization Amount of Amaunt of other
organization histed In your governing monetary suppart support (see
(descrnbed on lines document? (see instructions} Instructions )
1- 9 above (see
instryctions )}
Yes No
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ. Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2015

Page 2

IEEIEEEN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)
(Complete cnly If you checked the box on Iine 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under

Part ITI. If the organization fails to qualfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part II1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year

(or fiscal year beginning in) P

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do
not include any unusual grants )
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on i1ts behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit
to the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
goverpmental unit or publicly
supported orgamization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on tine 11, column
{n

Public support. Subtract line 5
from line 4

(a)2011

(b)2012

(c)2013

(d)2014

{e)2015

(f)Total

194,476

168,845

131,305

187,815

152,388

834,829

194,476

168,845

131,305

187,815

152,388

834,829

834,829

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year

{or fiscal year beginning in) P

7
8

10

11

12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from simitar sources
Net income froam unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business I1s regularly
carried on

Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
Vi)

Total support. Add lines 7
through 10

(a)2011

{b)2012

(c)2013

{d)2014

(e)2015

(f)Total

154,476

168,845

131,305

187,815

152,388

834,829

56,069

19,120

3,549

86,721

165,459

1,000,288

Gross receipts from related activities, ektc {see instructions)

[ 12 |

245,700

First five years.If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501({c}(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

....................................... »[

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
Public support percentage for 2014 Schedule A, Part IL, ine 14

33 1/3% support test—2015.1f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and ine 14 15 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test—2014.1f the organization did not check a box on ltne 13 or 164, and line 15 15 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The ocrganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-~f act s-and-circumstances test—2015.1f the orgamizaticn did not check a box on tine 13, 16a, or 16b, and [ine 14

15 10% or more, and If the arganization meeis the facts-and-circumstances test, check thrs box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

14

83460 %

15

84 810 %

10%-f act s-and-circumstances test—2014.1f the organization did not check a box ontine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 15 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances™ test The organization quahfies as a publicly

supported organization

Private foundation.If the organization did not check a box on hne 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

Instructions

> v

48

>

Schadule A (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only 1f you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under Part
_ 11. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests histed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year

(or fiscal year beginning In) B (a)2011 {b)2012 (c)2013 (d)2014 (e)2015 (F)Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do
not include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished
in any activity that s related to
the organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit
to the arganization witheut charge

& Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disquahfied
persons

b Amounts inciuded on hines 2 and
3 received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of
the amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. {(Subtract line 7c¢
from line & }

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) &
9 Amoeunts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities |oans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
¢ Addhnes 10aand L0b
11 Netincome from unrelated
business activities not included
In ltne 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Ctherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
Vi)
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12}
14 First five years.If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section S01(¢)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2015 (hine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)} 15

(a)2011 {(b)2012 (c)2013 (d)2014 (e)2015 (f)Total

16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investmentincome percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by hine 13, column (P} 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2015.1f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 15 not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The orgamzation qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 1/39% support tests—2014.1f the organization did not check a box on hne 14 or [ine 19a, and line 16 15 more than 33 1/3% and line

18 15 not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamzation » l_
20  private foundation.If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 4 r

-3

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box online 11 of Part I If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A and B 1f you checked
11bofPart I, complete Sections A and C Ifyou checked 11c of Part I, complete Sections A, D,and E Ifyou checked 11d of Part

Page 4

I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part vV }

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in

C

10a

11

b A famiiy member of a person described in {a) above?

[

Are alt of the organmization’s supported erganizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designaled If designated by class or purpose,
describe the designation If historic and continuing relationship, explam

Did the organization have any supported crganization that does not have an IRS determination of status under
section 509(a)(1)or(2)?

If "Yes," explarn 1n Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was described 1n section
509¢a)(1}or (2)

Did the grganization have a supported orgamzation descnbed in section 501(c){4), (5), or (6)?

If "Yes," answer (b) and (c) below

D1d the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)}4),{5), or(6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a){(2)?
IF "Yes," describe it Part VI when and how the organization made the determination

Did the organization ensure that all support to such orgamzations was used exclusively for sectien 170(¢){2){B)
purposes?
If "Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use

Was any supposted organization not orgamized 1n the United States {"foreign supported organization®)?
If “Yes* and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization?

If "Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discietion despite berng controlled or supervised
by ot 1n connection with its supported organizations

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 5C¢1(c}3)and 509 (a}1l)ar(2)?

If “Yes,” explan tn Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that all support to the foreign supported
organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purpases

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year?

If "Yes,"answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable) Also, provide detail in Part VI, including {i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (11} the reasons for each such action, (1) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (1v) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document)

the organization's orgamzing document?
Substltutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities} to
anyone other than {a) its supported arganizations, (b) individuals that are part of the chartable class benefited by,
ohe or more of Its supported ocrganizations, or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one
or more of the filing orgamization's supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detall in Part VI.

Yes

3a

3b

3¢

4b

4c

5b

5c

Dd the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined \n IRC 4958 (c)(3)C)), a famly member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent contrelled entity
with regard to a substantial contrbutor? If "Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L {Form 990)

D1d the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {(as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L {Form $90)

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or rare disqualified
perscons as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509
(a){1) or (2))? If “Yes," provide detaif in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a contrelling tnterest in any entity 1n which the
supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detai! in Part VI.

9b

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a}) have an cwnershtp interest in, or derve any personal bepefit
from, assets n which the supporting orgamzation also had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail 1n Part VI.

9c

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of [RC 494 3(f)
(regarding certain Type Il supporting crganizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If *Yes, “answer b below

10a

Dnd the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the orgamization had excess business holdings)

10b

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly contrels, either alone or together with persons descnbed in {b) and {c) below,
the governing body of a supported organization?

11a

11lb

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or {b) above?If "Yes“to a, b, or ¢, provide detaif in Part VI

1ic

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 5
LETa A Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or mare supported organizations have the power to regularly
appoint ar elect at Isast a majonty of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year?
If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported orgamization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the
organization’s activities If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to
appoint and/or temove directors or trustees weie allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or
restrictions, if any, apphed to such powers during the tax year 1
2 Did the arganization operate for the benefit of any supported organtzation other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization?
If "Yes,"expilain in Part VI how providing such benefit carned out the purposes of the supported otganization(s) that
operated, supervised or controfled the supporting organization 2
Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1 Were a majonty of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or
trustees of each of the organization’s supported arganization(s)?
If "No," descrnibe 1n Part VI how contiol or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons
that controlted or managed the supported organization(s) 1
Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1 Didthe organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
orgamzation’s tax year, {1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {3 ) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previcusly provided?| 1
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported
organmization(s) or {11) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?
If "No,” explain in Part VI how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relations hip with the 2
supported organization(s)
3 By reason of the relationship descrbed in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a stgnificant
veice In the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the erganization’s income or assets at
alt times during the tax year?
If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the orgamization’s suppaorted organizations played in this regatd 3
Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the hox next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions)
a - The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below
b [~ The organization 1s the parent of each of its supported orgamzations Complete line 3 below
[ [~ The erganization supported a governmental entity Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see
Instructions)
2 Activities Test Answer (a} and (b) below, Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supperted crganization{s) to which the organization was responsive?
IF "Yes," then in Part VI identify those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly
furthered therr exempt purposes, how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the
organization determined that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities 2a

b Did the activities described in {(a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the organization’s supported crganization(s) would have been engaged 1n?
If "Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported crganization(s ) would have
engaged 1n these actrvities but for the orgamzations involvement 2b

3 Parent of Supported O rganizations Answer (a} and (b) below.

a Did the grganization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide detatls in Part VI 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each
of Its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations

Page 6

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20,1970 See instructions. All other
Type I11 non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A threugh E [
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A} Prior Y ear (B)(g;ltrur::;t;{ear
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Qther gross income {see Instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Deprecration and depletion 5
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for productien or collection of]
6 gross income or for management, conservation, or mamntenance of property
held for production of income (see instructions}
7 Other expenses (see nstructions) 7
] Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5,6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year (B)(g::::;lrea'
1 Aggregate fair market value of all hon-exempt-use assets {see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year) 1
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances ib
[ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) id
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
{explain in detall In Part VI}
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 14 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% ofline 3 {for greater
amount, see instructions) 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
-] Multiply line 5 by 035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6} 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Y ear
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prier year (from Section B, line 8, Column A} 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions) 6
7 Check here ifthe current yearis the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type ILI supporting organization {see

mstructions) [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Page 7

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Sectlon D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts pa:d to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 6rgamzat|ons, n

excess of Income from activity

3 Admimistrative expenses patd to accomplish exempt purposes of supported arganizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualfied set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI) See nstructions

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive {provide

details in Part VI) See nstructions

9 Distributable amount for 201 5 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line @ amount

. - . . an (iii)
SecHon E D'?:;;E_’::'t‘i’:nﬂl)'ocat'ons (see — m‘s't’ e ions Underdistributions Distribut able
Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line
6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years priorte 2015
{reasonable cause required--see instructions)

3 Excess distnbutions carryover, Ifany, to 2015

d From2013.

e From2014, . . . .

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2015 distributable amount

i Carryoverfrom 2010 not applied {see
instructions)

j Remainder Subtract lines 3g,3h,and 31 from 3f

4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D, line 7
$

a 'Applled to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2015 distributabie amount

c Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to
2015, 1fany Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2
{If amount greater than zero, see instructions)

& Ramaining underdistributions for 2015 Subtract
hines 3h and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than
zero, see Iinstructions)

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016, Add lines
33and 4¢

8 Breakdown ofline 7

¢ Excess from2013. . .

d From2014, . . . . .

From 2015, . . . . .

(4]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
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lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493138004227]

. . OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990)

» Complete If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, 2 0 1 5

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 1ie, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Department of the » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Treasury Information about Schedule D [Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. Inspection
Intemal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number

AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE
FOUNDATION INC

IEEITEN oOrganizations Malintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Fu ts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, hne 6.
(a) Donor advised funds {b)Funds and other accounts
1 Tatal number at end of year
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng
year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
L3 Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform ail doners and doner advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the orgamization’s property, subject to the arganization's exclusive legal control? [ Yes [ No

B Did the orgamizatien inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or doner advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? [~ Yes [ No

Conservation Easements. Complete If the orgamzation answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply}

[T Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or
education) [T Preservation of an historically important land area

[~ Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historc structure
[~ Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the orgamization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

a Total number of canservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure hsted in the National Reqister 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the crgamzation during the
tax year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is lccated p

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periedic menitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [ No

5 Staff and velunteer hours devoted to monitaring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the
year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year
L7

8 Does each conservation easement reported on hne 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{nh){4)
{B}(1) and section 170(h){4)B}u)? ™ Yes [~ No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports censervation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as pernmitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherapce of public
service, provide, In Part XIII, the text of the footnote to 1ts financial statements that describes these items

p Ifthe organization elecked, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to repert in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of pubkic
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(1) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 >3

(i) Assets included 1n Form 990, Part X s

2 Ifthe argamization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other syimilar assets for financial gain, provide the
fultowing @inouinls required w be iepoited under 3FAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these iteins

8 Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL, linel | 5]

b assets included in Ferm 990, Part X »3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the Instructions for Form 890. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Forrmn 990) 2015



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 2
m Organizations Maintalning Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simlilar Assets

(continued)

3

4

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply}

[T Public exhibition d [T Loanorexchange programs

[_' Scholarly research € [~ Other

[ Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain haw they further the orgamization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII

Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the crganization’s collection? [ Yes [ No

F1a @88 Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990,
Part X, line 21.

1a

- & o N o

Za

b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included aon Form 950, Part X? [~ Yes ™ No
If"Yes," explain the arrangement 1n Part XIII and complete the following table Amount
Beginning balance 1c
Additiens during the year id
Distnibutions duning the year le
Ending balance if

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, hne 21, for escrow or custodial account ltability? [ Yes ™ No

If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XI1I Check here ifthe explanation has been provided in Part XITI . . . . . . . . D

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10,

{a)Currant year {b)Pnor year b (c)Twao years back | {(d)Three years back | (@)Four years back

1a

3a

b
4

8eginning of year balance ., . .
Contnbutions

Net investment earnings, gatns, and
losses

Grants or scholarships .

Other expenditures for facilities
and pregrams

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
Board designated or quasi-endowment
Permanent endowment »

Temperanly restnicted endowment b
The percentages on hines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

orgarnzation by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . .+« 4 s s 4 x xa = = a4 s 3a(l)

(li)related organizations . . . - o« o+ 4 s w e w x e e e 3a(ln

If“Yes" on 3a(ii}, are the related organizations hsted as required on ScheduleR? . ., . . . . . . .| 3b

Describe in Part XI1I the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Compiete If the arganization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a.See Form 590, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) (b) Accumulated (d)Bock value
Cost ar other basis | Cost or other basis (c)depreciabion
{Investment) (other)

1a Land ., . . .« .« & 4 .4 4 a4 e w s
b Builldings

P | T - : 15,387,352 2,482,361 12,904,991
¢ Leasehold improvements . . . . . « . .+ .
d Equipment . . . - . o« . 4 e s a e . 14,536 10,980 3,556
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, Ime 10(c)) . . . . . . . P 12,908,547

Schedule D {Form 990) 2015



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 3

Investments—Other Securltles. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.
See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of secunty or category {b)Book value {c)Methed of valyation
{including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity interests

(3)Other

Total, {Calumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cal (B} hne 12 } »
GELAR ISl Investments—Program Related.
Complete If the organizauon answered 'Yes' on Form 994, Part 1V, ine 11¢.5ee Form 590, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment {b) Boak value {c) Method of valuabion
Cost or end-of-year market value

Tatal. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cal (B} ime 13 ) Lq
LR Other Assets. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Farm 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15
{a) Description (b) Book value
Total. {Column (&) must equal Form 990, Pait X, col (B) iine 15 ) O CEECET O TECEC BN o

L1i@ 8 Other Liabilities. Complete if the organizaton answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11e or 11f.
See Form 990, Part X, line 25,

1. {a} Description of hability (b) Book value
Federal Income taxes

RETAINAGE PAYABLE 672,061
ACCRUED INTEREST - FIFTH THIRD 288,771
OTHER LIABILITIES 27,040
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 25) » 987,872

2. Liabihty for uncertain tax positions [n Part X111, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organizatien's hialility for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been preyvided in Part

X1 [~

Schedule B (Form 990) 2015



STOZ {066 ULO4) Q INPAIYs

uoiyeueldx 3 30U2s9)9Y Winay

uoijeultojul

jeuoiyippe Aue apiaoid 03 Jed siyr 839|dwod 05|y qp pue pz saull ‘11X Hed pue ‘g pue pg saul ‘IX Led ‘z auil ‘X Hed ' aulj ' A ed
‘qz pue qT S3aUl| ‘Al Med ‘& pue BT saul| "Il Hed ‘6 pue 'S ‘g saul| ‘I1 1ed 404 padinbad suonduasap ay) aplacld

uoneuw.ojur ejuswalddns [RILEniE]

[ = v = = [gTaul'Tued ‘066 U0 |enba 3snw sy )) 'Op pue € Saul| ppyY Sasuadxa |e10L S
o = s s+ s s s s s s« .« s« s« -+« .+« gupueRp SIUYPPY 2
a |~ -+ - - - s+ {TIIX Med Wi 3quasaq) Jaylo q
ep |- ° gz aull'IIIA¥Med ‘066 W0 U0 papn|Jui J0U S3s5UadXa JUDWISDAUT e

IT 32Ul Lo JOU NG ‘§Z BUI| ‘X1 1MEd ‘066 WI04 U0 PapN|aUl SJUNoW y )

€ s s+ s s s e . e e e e e e+ p 3yl WO BT SUI| 3IRIIGRS E
o7 - - . . - . . . . - . . . - . . - . - ' pT :mso‘_r_u BZ saUl| ppYy s
pc |- - v v vt om ottt (TIIX Hed U 3guasaq) :eylo 2]
o7 L L L S 1~ 1-1-1: I t- 11 ¥e) 3
qz e or o m e e e e 0 =« guawysnlpe aead don g q
ez " * " " - . " " b S5311HI12B) JO @SN pUB SaldIAIas pajeuo( -4

572Ul 'X1Hed ‘066 W04 Uo JoU ING T 2Ul| UQ PIPN|JUl SJUNCWY 4

T Yoot s e = S1UDWIRIEYS JRIDLEYY pRjIpne 13d S2550| pue sasuadxa |30 T

"BZT aUll ‘Al HM2d '066 WI0] UG 594, palamsue uoneziueblo au3 Jl aje|dwio)

Jad sasuadx3 UM sjuswalels |eIduURUld pai|pny Jad sasuadx3y Jo UOREBIIDUCIDY E

‘Win}ay
-] =t = s (zTRull'IMed ‘066 W04 |BNDI 15NW SIY L)' pUR € SaUl| PPY 2NUdAI [RI0] S
o - -+ - = s .+ s« + .+« &« .« .+ .« .« . gupueep SaUIPPY 3

av toom s e s e s e s = ([ IIX HEd Ul 2qUIS3Q) 42U 0 q
ey " q/Qull'IIIA Med 066 W0 U0 Papn|Jul 10U Sasuadxa JUall}SaAU] e
T auwjuclou g ’‘zT 2w 'I11A Hed ‘066 LWIOJ UC PAPN|DUl SJUNOW Y v
£ ©+ s s s e e s e w w4+ 3yl WoY BZ BUI| 3DBIIGNS £
oz Ce e s+ e e e e s e s s e pryBnolyl eZ S3UN PPY a
pz |-+ - - - -t v v = (IIIX Hed Ul aqudsag} 1ayiq p
2 s s r e e e e gyedB UeRA Joud JO S3LIBA0D8Y o
az toos ot s = s == SENII3E) JO ISN PUR SDIIAISS pajeuo( q
ez ot sjuswisaAul uo (sasso)) suieb pazieasun JaN e
ZT3ul‘IIIA HEd ‘066 WIO4 UD 10U Iq T 2Ul| U0 pApN|Jul SjuUnowy Z
T oo v m v s SUIBWISIe)S [RIDUEUY pRlipne Jad Hoddns i3ylo pue ‘suieb ‘anusaal [B10 | T

"BZT aUI] Al MEd '066 W04 UG ,S9A, PaloMsue UoRezIueblo oyl Jl 23oduosy
uiniay Jad @nuUIAIY YIIM SIUDUWIEIS [BIOUBU]J PalIpny J2d anuaAay jo uope(ouodsy R

{ obed

§T07 (066 W04} g 3Inpayoss



ST0Z (066 ULI04) A 2INpaANYPS

uolnjeue|dxg

S23Ualajay WINlay

(panunuos) uolnewojur jeyuswajddng

G abed

S10Z (066 WI0]) g 3|NPay2s



=)
JAZHL ONRINA 3SRV AVIN LYHL 1ST-EINI 4O LIIMANOD 40 SHONVLSNI ANV LH0OE OL G5iN03Y OS1Y OCL AN A LdYd
VY AGHL SINGNELVLS LSRALINI 40 JITdNCD TVNNNY NOIS O1 (BHINDAY 34V 04 V04 IHL 40 Sy3ghan '939Vd ‘066 NHOS

NMIIATY FHL ONIMOTIOA
ONIL=HN G V08 LXAN 3HL 1Y (HINGS3d St 066 WHO4 FHL JALLYINASIHEY SU ANV WHIH ONLINNOOOV g11 3N 1A Lvd
SNOLLYZINYOHO HLUM FJONSRBINOD V 1V INGAISTYd / HOLO3HIa IHL A9 EMEIAZY S 066 WO IHL '939Vd ‘066 AHO4

uoieue|dxa . 90UdJa3y UJmay

uonewdlojur jeyuawajddng ‘O 2|NpIY>s 066

00¥64Z1-19 ONI NOLLYANNO4
JOVLINIH NYITYIWY NIV
Jaquinu uojjed) Jiiuspl Johojdwg uoijeziuebio ayy Jo awen

ERTNEL

. Bsarr SNUaA=Y |BUIalIUT
066ULIO J /AOD 'SII" MMM Ainseal |

uoijaadsuy 3e S| suo]Pniisu] sl pue (Z3-066 10 066 WIO4) O 3|NPsYIS Inoqe UoljelLioju] « ayz Jo awpedaQ
jgnd o3y usdgp "Z3-066 10 066 ULIo4 0] pelly o
‘uoljewlo jul jeuojyppe Aue apiaosd 01 .40 Z3-066 10 066 W04

uo suoijsanb o1 jpads o) sasuodsal Joj uoljeuuo jut spiacid o) 2391dwo) ﬁNm_ -066
10 066 Wi04)

£v00-54ST ON GO Z3-066 10 066 W04 0} uoljew.ojuj [eyusiuajddng O ITINAIHIS
LZTTYOOBETE6HES INTA | - e1ea Palld sV | SS3D0ud LON OQ - Julid DIHAVYD dI1Jd




SINGNND0A HONS {04 1S3N03Y NLLRA ¥ ONIAIZOTE NOdN 301440 6L 3INMIA
SU LVITEVIVAY SINGAELYLS TVION NI ANV SINGANOOA ONINMEAOD S SIMVIW NOILVZINYOMO IHL | LHVYd ‘939 ‘066 WHOL

uoneue|dxg 90Ul 3JY Win}ay

uojjew.lojus jejuawsa|ddns ‘0 9|Np3yYds 066



Current Financial Statement



Kentucky Center for African American Heritage
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Period Ending August 31, 2017

incomne
Corprate/Private Support
Grants

Fundraising Events
Exhibit Income

Faciity Rentals

Tenant income

In Kind Incone

Imterest Income

Total income

Expenses

Operating Expense
Payroll & Benefits

In Kind Expense
Interest Expense
Penalty Expense
Change in Investment.
Extraordinary Expenses

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Year fo Date Month to Dafe
Actual Budget Favorable Prior Favorable Actual Budget Favorable Prior ﬁlﬂméﬂ&_m Prior Favorabie
YTD YTD (Unfavorable) | YearYTD | (Unfavorable) Armual YTD YTO (Unfavorable) | Month MTD {(Unfavorable}| Year MTD | (Unfavorable)
B8RUT 83117 Variance 8134196 Variance Budget B/31/2017 813117 Variance 713117 Variance 83116 Varlanca
$ 108815 10000 |$ (8912} § 28301% {1.742) 5 60,000 8 1018 5000(S (4,290)1 § 1078 |8 (1068)$ 22018 (210)
$ 295315 35333)|% {5802)}$ 358831% ({8,352} § 212,000 $ 168667 S 176678 (1,000)) & 12865 | § 3802|% 18217 (% {1,550)
$ 50008 23933 |§ 2687 |$ - $ 5,000 5 14,000 $ - {8 11678 (1,167} $ 5000 |8 (5000) % - $ -
$ - s - |$ - $ - 1% - 3 . -] « 1§ - $ - |5 - 18 - $ - $ -
$ 41402 |$ 36,867 |5 4736 | $ 88508 32,552 $ 220,000 $ 28575]|S 18333|s§ 10,241 | $ 12828 | § 15,747 | § 4884 | $ 23,591
5 14399 |§ 14399 | § 118 13745 | % 655 § 88391 § T200]§ 7T189|S 0% T20018 - % 6872 | % 327
3 - I8 - |8 - |8 - 18 - L] - $ = 13 - E) - {$ - {8 - § - $ -
$ S1421 | § 98,732 | $ (73118 61308 (8% 30,113 $ 592391 $ 5245118 49366 (% 3,085 | $ 38,970 1343085| § 30,193 | § 22,258
$ - I8 - $ - 8 - H - H - 1§ - $ - 1% - 1% - IS - |8 -
$ 81,4215 98732 |§ (7M1} S 61,3088 30,113 $ 592391 § 52451|$ 48366 |$ 30858 38970 | $ 13481 |§ 30,193 | § 22,258
§ 79,302 | 8 40178 | $ {39124){$ 4589815 (33,404 $ (241,071) $ 3326 |8 20089 % {13126)|% 468,086 { $ 1267118 18515(§ 13,700
] 2628215 58553 % 322718 21271 % (5.085) $ (351,320) $ 132395 28277 |$ 16,038 | § 13,0431 § (196)]1F 2810($ 329
3 - $ - |5 - $ - 1% - $ - $ - |s - $ - $ - $ - 18 - {8 -
$ 499 i $ - $ (4893t 8 51818 18 $ - $ 248 | § - $ (248)| & 250 | $ ils 25818 (9)
§ 2427 1S -~ 1% {(2427)[ 8 - % {2427 ) $ - 5 1213|s - | $ (1,213)| $ 1213 | $ $ - $ 1,213
$ - $ - |8 $ - 13 - ] - § “ ] - % - $ - |8 . ] - $ -
3 - |8 - S - |8 452 { & 452 $ - H - 3 - |% - |8 - |¥ S - $ -
$ 1085109 9873218 (9,778} S 680848 {40426) $ (592,391 $ 47917 |§ 49366 S 1448 | § 60,583 [ § 12676 |$ 326884 (§ 15,233
$ (17,089} § 0| (17,089)|$  (6,776)| $ {10313} $ $§ 4538 013 4534 |$ (21623 % 805 (¢ (2491) % 7,328




Kentucky Center for African American Heritage
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

For the Period Ending August 31, 2017
Current Prior Favorable Prior Favorable
Month Month {(Unfavorable} Year {Unfavorable)
813117 TRBANT Variance 8131116 Variance
ASSETS
Cash & equivalents 3 25746 | § 316961 % (5950) % 11,490 | & 14,337
Accounts Recelvable $ - |$ - 1% -~ |9 - |3 -
Other Cumrent Assets $ 8195 | % 8,143 (% 82(% 6,367 | $ 1,828
Fixed Assets $ 12,810,835} $ 12,910,935 1 § - $ 12908547 | § 2,388
Construction in Progress $ - |8 - $ - $ - | $ -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 12,944,876 | $ 12,950,774 | $ (5,893)| $ 12,926,324 | § 18,553
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities $ 880201% 100,785 |8 (12,7758} 5 101289 | § {13,269)
Retainage Payable § 67206118 6720819 - |$ 672,081|% -
Agccrued Expense $ 711318 4519 | § 2594 1% - $ 7113
Long-Term Liabilities $ 209276615 2093016 (3% (251) $ 2005724 | $ (2,959)
Net Assets $ 10,084,816 | $ 10,080,383 | $ 4534 |9 10,057,249 $ 27 667
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS $12944.876 | $ 12,950,774 | {5898)]§ 12,926,324 | $ 18,553

No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements,
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({Rev, November 2017)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

African American Heritage Foundation, Inc.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name Is required on this line; do not leave this [ine blank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above
Kentucky Center for African American Heritage

following seven boxes.

] individuatsole proprietor or C Corporation

single-member LLC

[[] Other (see instructions) »

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose nams is enterad on line 1. Check only one of the
D 3 Corporation

[} Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=8 corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box In the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner, Do not check
LLG if the LLC is classlfled as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLGC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes, Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner,

4 Exemnptions {codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

O Partnership O Trust/estate

Exempt payee code {if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code {if any)

{Apphes to accounts meintained outsids the L45.)

5 Address {number, strest, and apt. or suite nc.) See instructions,
1701 West Muhammad Ali Boulevard

Requester's name and address (optlonal)

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, Kentucky 40203

7 List aceount number{s) here {opticnal)

I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box, The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withhelding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, fora
resident alien, sole proprigtor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is In more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Soctal security number

or

Employer identification number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be Issued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: {a) | am exempt from backup withhelding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenus

Service (IRS) that | am subject t
no onger subject to backup withholding; and

3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S_person {defined below}), and

ackup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | am

4. The FATCA code(s) entered_pn his form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You myst cross out item 2 above if you have be
you have failed to report all intéres] and dividendsgon your tax retum. For péal
acquisition or abandonment of sequred propgrty, gancellation ¢f debt,

other than interest and dividehds, frou are ngd redliir sig
1

otified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withhoiding because
tate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
ntribditions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments

g cerfilication, but you must provide your correct le‘ie the instructions for Part Il later.

Sign
Here

Signature of /
U.S. persan ]
et ]
General InstiictionsOH ’@élﬁ"‘f")ﬁ )

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code uniess otherwise
noted.,

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-8 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester} who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtaln your correct taxpayer
identification numiser (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN}), to report on an information return the amount pald to you, or other
amount reportable on an information retum. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the foliowing.

* Form 1099-INT (interest eamed or paid)

Date >

-DIV {dividends, including“thode from stocks or mutual

funds)
* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
procesads}
* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
* Form 1099-5 {proceeds from real estate transactlons)
s Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1088 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E {student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)
* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
» Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.8, person {including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN,

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withhoiding. See What is backup withholding,
fater.

Cat. No, 10231X

Form W=-9 (Rev. 11-2017)
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF Sp i3 "5 hl'%s
AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION, INC, '

F/K/A LOUISVILLE & JEFFERSON COUNTY AFRICAN-AMERICAN ,
HERITAGE COMMITTEE, INC.

LR B BB

THE UNDERSIGNED, duly elected Secretary of the Louisville & Jefferson County
African-American Heritage Committee, Inc., hereby certifies that said corporation is a non-stock,
nonprofit corporation incorporated on November 14, 1994, under the laws of the Commonwealth
of Kentucky, and Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes more particulariy.

I further certify that Articles L., 111, 1V, VIIL and IX all incorporate new amendments to
the Articles of Incorporation as heretofore amended, and that except for these new amendments,
these Restated Articles of Incorporation set forth without change the corresponding provisions of
the Articles of Incorporation, and that they supersede said Articles of Incorporation.

I further certify that the following Restated Asticles of Incorporation were adopted at a
special meeting of the Board of Direciors of the corporation held on July 27, 1998, that a quorum
was present, and that said Articles received a vote of a majority of the Directors in office,

ARTICLE I

NAME
The name of the Corporation shall be changed to AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE

FOUNDATIO C.

ARTICLE N
DURATION
The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual.



ARTICLE III
ADDRESS

The principal address of the corporation will be located at 3014 Petty Jay Road,
Louisville, Kentucky 40220.

The name of the initial registered agent for service of process, located at such address is
Carolyn K. Balleisen, 1400 One Riverfront Plaza, Louisville, Kentucky 40202.

Other places of business in said city or elsewhere may be designated by resolution of the
Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IV
PURPOSES

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for chariteble and
educational purposes as described within Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (or
corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), including for such purposes the making of
distributions to organizations and individuals for the purpose of engaging in activity falling within
the purposes of the Corporation and permitted for an organizational exempt under said Section
501(c)(3).

The purposes of the Corporation more specifically shali be to: preserve and disseminate
the cultural traditions and accomplishments of the African American community of Louisville,
Iefferson County and Kentucky.

ARTICLE Y
NONPROFIT STATUS
The Corporation shall be irrevocably dedicated to and operated exclusively for nonprofit
purposes. NO part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of or be
distributable to its members, directors, officer, or other private persons, except that the
Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in
Article 1V hereof.



ARTICLE V1
POWERS AND LIMITATIONS

In carrying out the corporate purposes described in Article IV, the Corporation shall have
all the powers granted by the laws of the State of Kentucky, including in particular those listed in
KRS 273.171 (or corresponding provision of any later State statute) except as follows and as
otherwise stated in these Articles:

a) No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene in (inciuding the publishing or distribution of statements), any political
campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

b) Notwithstanding any other provisions of these Articles, the Corporation shall not
carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on:

1) by a corporation exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. or the corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws; or

2) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under Section
170(c)2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax
laws.

c) If and so long as the Corporation is determined to be a private foundation as
defined in Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any late:
Federal tax laws:

1) The Corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at such
time and in such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undistributed income imposed by
Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax
laws.

2) The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in
Section 4941(d) of the internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any later Federal
tax laws.

3) The Corporation shall not retain any excess business holdings as defined in
Section 4943(c) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any later Federal

tax laws.



4) The Corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as to
subject it 10 tax under Section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of
any later Federal tax laws.

5) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expenditures, as defined in
Section 4945(d) of the Internal Reverue Code, or corresponding provisions of any later Federal
tax laws.

ARTICLE VII

INCORPORATOR
The name and address of the incorporator is Carolyn K. Balleisen of Tilford, Dobbins,

Alexander, Buckaway & Biack located at 1400 Ons Riverfront Plaza, Louisville, Kentucky
40202.

ARTICLE VIII

BIRECTORS
The Board of Directors shall consist of fifieen (15) Directors.

ARTICLE IX
BY-LAWS
The Corporation shall be governed by the By-Laws. Any director may be removed for
cause pursuant to the By-Law’s provisions regarding grounds and procedures for such removal.

ARTICLE X
LIMITATION OF LIABLITY

a) The directors, officers and employees of this Corporation shall not be held
personally liable for any debt or obligation of the corporation solely because of their position in
the Corporation.

b) Any person serving on the Board of Directors of this corporation shall not be held
personally liable for monetary damages resulting from the breach of his/her duties as a director
unless such act, omission or beach:




1) concerned or concerns a transaction in which the director’s personal
financial interes: was or is in conflict with the financial interests of the corporation;

2) was not in good-faith or involved or involves intentional misconduct on the
part of the director;

3) was known by the director to be a violation of law; or

4) resulted in an improper personal benefit to the director.

ARTICLE XI
RISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS ON DISSOLUTION

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after paying or
making provision for the payment of ail liabilities of the Corporation. dispose of all assets of the
Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the Corporation, in such manner, or to such
organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable or education purposes as shall at
the ume qualify as an exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
(or corvesponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), as the Board of Directors shalt
determine.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the county in
which the principal office for the Corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to
such organizations as said Court shall determine are organized and operated exclusively for such
purposes.

ARTICLE XII
AMENDMENTS
Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263
(or corresponding provisions of any later State statute).

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the Secretary of this

Corporation, this _ Aﬁ day ofﬂg i uat 5 1995'\’;.
-
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Amelia Pegram, Secretary

State of Kentucky )
) S§S:
County of Jefferson )
. FAL
The foregoing Restated Articles of Incorporation were acknowledged before me this / f

R i P
my signature and seal of office this day of M

My Commission Expires: 7 / 2 2- / D 4_#- -

This Document Prepared By:

P

_L_wa ‘5-;(, £ 7'-' LIPS
Carolyn K-

Tilford, ins, Alexander, Buckaway

& Black

1400 One Riverfront Plaza

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

{502) 589-6137




TILFORD, DOBBINS, ALEXANDER,

BUCKAWAY & BLACK
ATTORNEYS AT Law
STUART E. ALEXANDER, ll.g}IONS\’IELE. KENTUCKY 40202
HENRY J. TILFORD (18801968
Wu.u.m.%.' mmm\j'h Ctmasjw. Doanm‘s (1916-1932)
m;u.u_‘ Bw:,x (502) 584-6137 MWRENCE%L m&ﬁmﬁ%}
W. DOBRINS TELECOFIERS
STUART E. lemm,p ssoz‘ 584.2318
CAROLYN K. BALLEISEN 502) 5871804
e E KEENE ’Aﬂ" aduitted 'th York
THOMAS |. B. HURST p in Disy )
o : Ahuhw:iﬂmuchmu
RANDOLPH NOg™
* OfComul '
Sepiember i, 1998
Office of the Secretary of State
P.O. Box 718

Frankfort, KY 40602-0718
Dear Sir/Madam:

I am resubmitting herewith the restated Articles of Incorporation of the Louisville and
Jefferson County African-American Heritage Committee, Inc. with a filing fec in the amount of
$16.00 and a form showing the change of registered agents addressed from 1406 One Riverfront
Plaza to 1400 One Riverfront Plaza, together with the filing fee of $5.00.

Please note that the Louisvilie and Jefferson County African-American Heritage Committee,
Inc. has filed its annual report and paid the $4.00 filing fee on September 11, 1998. [ would
appreciate your processing the enclosed as soon as possible and returning them to me and, for your
convenience, | am enclosing a self-addressed stamped envelope. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

&.7. .
L '/

Carol

GAOFFICE CRBLETTERS\SSEPTEMBESECSTATELTR.
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& COMPANY

A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE CORPORATION

Chestnut Centre
410 West Chestnut Sircot STE. 237
Louisvills, KY 40202-2342
{502) 383-538}
(800) 456-7531 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
FAX (502) 582:2516
To the Board of Directors
African American Heritage Foundation, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of African
American Heritage Foundation, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) which comprise
the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Respongibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsihle for the preparation and fair presentation of
these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such

CPAs + CONSULTANTS www.amickonline.com



ST AF RICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION
: Staiemems of Financial Position
- June 30, 2013 and 2012

| ASSETS -

<. Cash e DUl e 8 43,494
' Prepaid expenses Lol 166 " 6,435
Total Current Assets I o LT, 7,766 49,929

PROPERTYANDFQUIPMENT R TP
- Building Lo i 15,387,352 15,387,352

- Furniture and fixtures TR > I S 14,536 .. 4,836
-'Less acoumulated depreciation S (1,330,569) {944,110)

Total Property, PIantanquulpment el T 14,071,319 14,448,078

TOTALASSETS SN s 14070085 8 14498007 o

" "LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS.

CURRENTLIABILIT]ES B PR -
* Accounts payable S T TR 8 61977 8 14,426
" Cash overdraft L s T 2,38
- Accrued expenses ST e 19,706 2,025
Retainage payable L 672,061 705,742
" Notes payable ST T D T 2,065,547 2,008,552
. Total Current Liabilities . .~~~ "+ .7 2827673 2,730,745

‘NET ASSETS L el T T e :
© . Unrestricted Ul 1181412 11,767,262

.- TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS T8 14079085 § 14,498,007

. The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

W oge



AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION, INC.
K " Statements of Cash Flows
. Forthe Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES S 2
. Increase {decrease) in net assets SRR | ;(515,850)
; "Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets L e
tonetcashprowdedbyoperamlgactwmes T
- Depreciation e ‘386 459 ,

¢ " *(Increase) decroase in operating assets

'Prepaid insurance TR R T (1 331)
"~ Increase (decrease)moperatmg lmblllues TS U R AT

! Accounts payable R R R 53,551
“Accrued expenses S T R S 17,681

2012

3 (430.966)

".'-.,385 163

4754

(33 954)

NET CASH PROVIDED BY

61,679 ..

(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES S ,008)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIV]TIES

(13319

Purchase ofequlpment : "(96,700) .

-NET CASH PROV]DED BY

(4835 .- -

(USED ) INVESTING ACTIVITIES B RS AN X S

CASHFLOWSFROMFINANC]NGAC'I‘IVIT[ES e ST
-~ Increase (decrease) in notes payable LI ' R

" (13.689)

_(_4,8_35)

: Inqrga_se (decrease) in loss contingency Lo o o - ; S i (33,681)

. -NET CASH PROVIDED BY

. (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES B RN X 1)

~'NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN O PRI
CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS ...~~~ " o @5,876)

_(13,689)

(31,843)

75,337

' CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 43,494

$

43494

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ @238

o The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

e



“NOTE 1.

AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION
Notes to Fmanczal Stabements (Contmued) o

. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contmued) . . L -

The organization has adopted SFAS No. 116, “Accounting for

Contrlbutmns Received and Contributions Made” In accordance with SFAS

+..:No. 116, contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily
- -. - restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the existence or
- nature of any donor restrictions. Under SFAS No. 1186, such contributions are

" required to be reported as temporarily restricted support and are then

' o reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon expiration of the time restriction. = -

" Income Taxes

"The Foundation is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from

UL _.Inoome taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code. . It is ) not
- "classzﬁed as a private foundation. - : -

'Qggh and Qagh Eguivalegﬁ

For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation

A con.mders all highly liquid investments available for current use w1th an mual L

o f-,‘_' matunty of three months or less to be cash equ.lvalents

- Prope d Equipment

Donatlons of property and equipment are recorded as support at their

' est:mated fair value. Such donations are reported as umrestricted support

" nnless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets
... donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of
. cash that must be used to acquire the property and equipment are
- - ;- reported as restricted support. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long
- those donated assets must be maintained, the Foundation reports expirations of
~ . donor restriction when the donated or acquired assets are placed i in service as .-



B

,"N_QTE 3.

.AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION

Notes to Fmanctal Statements (Contmued)

. LINE OF CREDIT

The Foundation has a demand bank line-of-credit with PNC Bank totaling

= ':-T-$100 000 under which the Foundation may borrow on an unsecured basis at the

. . Bank's prime rate. The amount outstanding under this line of credit at June
© 80, 2013 and 2012 was $89,333 and $85,994, respectively. The credit

" agreement requires oomphance wzth oertam fmanclal oovenants and is a

o - revolvmg line of credit.

The Foundation has a construction loan with Fifth Third Bank totaling

- —":$1 725,293. The note is currently in default. Fifth Third Bank is not pursuing

" any action against the Foundation at this time. Interest continues to accrue
- * " ! monthly. The total accrued interest as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 is $250,922

. and$194,071, respectlvely The note is secured by all buemess assets of the

R :‘.-‘-Foundatlon .

Interest expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 a.nd 2012 was, $60 6107 N o

_ ‘_: _and $64 911 reSpectwely

“NOTE4.

AFUTURE FUNDING

Some grants, bequests and gifts require the fulfillment of certain

"-,::‘c0nd1t10ns as set forth in the terms of the agreement. Failure to fulfill the
" . conditions could result in the return of funds to the donore. The Board deems

o “this possibility to be remote, since by acceptmg such glfts the Foundatmn has .

NOTE5.

- j-_agreed to abxde by the provzswns set forth

‘ CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Foundation maintains its cash balances in various financial

institutions. At times some balances may exceed Federal Deposit Insurance
... Corporation limits. The Foundation has not experienced any losses I these
o _--'.accounts, and management believes the Foundatlon is not exposed to any _
"-_-'mgmﬁcantrlsksonthese ba.nk depos1ts R S IR

S s10-



::AF RICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION
S Notes to Fmanclal Statements (Contmued)

NOTE 6 UN_(_}_ERT_ANITIES, CONTINGEN CIES__.AlND RISK -
R f& ntingem'gg ngnﬁnued! y -

T Since before the lawsuit was filed, the African American Herltage
... . Museum acknowledged that $705,742 in retainage is owed to TMG and, in fact,

» .- - attempted to secure a loan to facilitate payment of this debt. The African

. American Heritage Entities has disputed that interest or other damages are_

B owed The clalmed damages are not covered by insurance. _ a

o On March 11, 2013, TMG was granted a judgment against the
- "'Foundation in the amount of $705,742.49 plus 8% interest form July 13,2007 to
© . - May 9, 2012 and 12% interest thereafter. The total balance as of January 31,
7. 2013 was $1,113,014.17 plus costs and fees. An Order of Garnishment was

' .issued and on March 27, 2013 $33 861. 61 was taken from the checkmg aocounts

~ of the Foundation, C SR L

NOTET. . SUBSEQUENTEVENTS . - L
Lo L Congnggng:],g' B |

| Tlns lawsuit was settled on March 25, 2014. However, as part of the

_— -g-;settlement TMG reserved the right to make claims against the African

© -~ ‘American Heritage Entities related to J & B Management and Electrical
- - Supply Co., and Rexell Southland Electrical Supply v. T.EM. Group, Inc. and

. . The Mardrian Group, Inc. et al, Jefferson Circuit Court Civil Action No. 07-CI-
- 07975, a collection action resulting from an August 30, 2004 purchase order.
.. Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government has agreed to assist in the

- . +defense and resolution of any claims against the African American Heritage
. Entities relating to the collection action so that the African American Heritage

- - Entities and the Kentucky Center for Afrlcan Amerlcan Hentage are not = o

" ﬁnancm]ly or 0therw1se obhgated L
i - Subsequent events for the Organization have been considered through

thé date of the Independent Auditors’ Report which represents the date wh_lch_
the consohdated ﬁnanclal statements were avanlable to be msued AT

.'_12_



AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION, INC.

General Information
Organization Number 0338367

Name AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 11/14/199%4

Organization Date 11/14/199%4

Last Annual Report 6/12/2017

Principal Office 1701 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BOULEVARD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

Registered Agent W. KENNEDY SIMPSON
THOMPSON MILLER & SIMPSON PLC
734 WEST MAIN STREET
SUITE 400

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3352

Current Officers

Chairman Bernard Minnis

Vice Chairman Roger McClendon
Secretary Nzingha Sweeney-Sheppard
Treasurer Marshall Bradley, Jr.
Director Lora Bradshaw

Director W. Kennedy Simpson
Director Roger McClendon

Director Greg Newbern

Director Rodney Carter

Director Bernard Minnis

Director John Johnson

Director Nzingha Sweeney-Sheppard
Director Neville Blakemore

Director Walter Hutchins

Director Marshall Bradley, Jr.
Director Jeana E. Dunlap

coo Hosea Mitchell

Executive Aukram Burton

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation


https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Bernard&sm=&sl=Minnis
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Roger&sm=&sl=McClendon
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Nzingha&sm=&sl=Sweeney-Sheppard
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Marshall&sm=&sl=Bradley,%20Jr.
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Lora&sm=&sl=Bradshaw
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=W.&sm=Kennedy&sl=Simpson
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Roger&sm=&sl=McClendon
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Greg&sm=&sl=Newbern
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Rodney&sm=&sl=Carter
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Bernard&sm=&sl=Minnis
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=John&sm=&sl=Johnson
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Nzingha&sm=&sl=Sweeney-Sheppard
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Neville&sm=&sl=Blakemore
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Walter&sm=&sl=Hutchins
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Marshall&sm=&sl=Bradley,%20Jr.
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Jeana&sm=E.&sl=Dunlap
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/offsearch.aspx?sf=Hosea&sm=&sl=Mitchell
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